Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2018 12:51 PM

To: ‘Gan, Angiegeokling'

Subject: <Seek Instruction> Your Ref: 5191568803SG *Our Ref: CC3/LCR18012204/pb3

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 4850E(OI-LCR) & SKN 1165Y(TP) ON 30/06/2018]

Your Ref: 5191568803SG
Our Ref: CC3/LCR18012204/pb3

Dear Sirs/ Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 4850E(OI-LCR) & SKN 1145Y(TP) ON 30/06/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Third party reported that she was picking up her son at IKEA Alexandra. Our insured was trying fo squeeze
into the taxi lane on her right and scratched her right front bumper. Third party reported that her vehicle
was stationary when the accident happened.

Our insured driver reported that he was stationary along IKEA pick up/ drop off point. He looked at his left
side mirror before proceed to move off. He saw that third party was trying fo squeeze in while negotiating
the bend and was very close to his car. He went out to check and realised that third party had bump into
his car.

We have uploaded a copy of third party video in Merimen for your easy reference. The video shows that
third party was stationary at the left lane, our insured was passing by third party vehicle on the right lane.
We observed that there was a minor/light jerk on third party vehicle while our insured vehicle passed by
third party vehicle. We are of the view that third party version is more credible.

Kindly let us have your comments/instruction if we may proceed Direct Settlement with third party after
viewing third party video.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



